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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2013 8:31 AM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: * * The New Tucson Show Mineral Auction is Open for Bids! * *

 

 

 

The New Tucson Show Auction is Open! 
   

The newest Tucson Mineral Auction is online! This auction will feature 
28 fine mineral specimens from both the website and the show! Each 

item has a suggested opening bid level set at or below wholesale and in 
many cases, this equals HALF PRICE! Please feel free to bid at these 
low reserve levels or make your own best offer. The best or highest bid 
received will be declared the winner. This auction is the most impressive 
to date with a wonderful assortment of our finest minerals with a special 

focus on Fluorites from around the world. There are also others like a 
rare Diamond on matrix from Russia, Heliodor on matrix, Olinghouse 
Gold, and Freiberg Native Silver. This is one auction not to be missed! 

 

Tucson Mineral Auction #5  

  
* Thanks Again for Making Us Your First Choice for Fine Minerals * 

 

Contact Information  
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~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

   

 The Next Tucson 2013 Showroom Update is Coming Soon! 

Stay tuned and watch for the update notices every week. 

  

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - 

www.exceptionalminerals.com 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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